
June 19, 2014 

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
of Valencia College 

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
President 

RE: 2013-14 ANNUAL FIRE SAFETY, CASUALTY SAFETY AND SANITATION 
INSPECTION 

The State Requirements for Educational Facilities requires that annual fire safety, casualty safety and 
sanitation inspections be completed each year and that the schedule of corrections of each deficiency 
be adopted by the District Board of Trustees.  The inspection of our college facilities took place during 
February of this year.  The number of deficiencies found at each location is as follows: 

Criminal Justice Institute 1 Osceola Campus 7 
Downtown Center 0 East Campus 20 
Lake Nona Campus 2 West Campus 35 
McCoy Center 13 Winter Park Campus 1 

There were a total of 94 deficiencies noted in the inspection of 49 buildings, which encompass 
approximately 2 million square feet. Last year there were 133 deficiencies.  The majority of findings 
were minor infractions, such as the improper use of extension cords.  As of June 2, 2014, all but 6 have 
been corrected and will be corrected no later than July 31, 2014. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve 2013-
14 State Requirements for Educational Facilities Report and the planned correction of the deficiencies 
listed by July 31, 2014, as presented.   

______________________________________________ 
President  




























































